OFFICIAL REPLIES TO BIOWEAPON RACKETEERING COMPLAINT LETTER

The Constitution’s First Amendment provides the unalienable right to “petition
government for redress of grievances,” including for violations of federal bioweapon and
racketeering laws by the federal government. This petition in letter form was sent January 21,
2025 to the principal Executive Branch departments and agencies responsible for this
misconduct, its investigation, prosecution, and other remedies.

CONTENTS
Letter dated January 21, 2025
DOJ replied
DOD has not replied
CIA provided a false address which was used to document its falsification
FBI refused the letter as noted after the DOJ reply to coordinate their response

Letters were mailed on date noted. Government hacked the CIA address in Google Maps,
so it was used in the mailing to document that hacking process. Replies and returns from other
departments and agencies as shown, with date received indicated on envelopes (yymmdd).
Confirmation and final appointments had not yet been completed by the date of reply or return,
or the reply crossed the final stage of the process during mailing, so the reply may not reflect the
actual position of the addressee.



January 21, 2025

Pam Bondi Pete Hegseth
Attorney General Designate Secretary of Defense Designate
950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 1000 Defense Pentagon
Washington, DC 20530 Washington, DC 20301
Kash Patel John Ratcliffe
FBI Director Designate CIA Director Designate
935 Pennsylvania Avenue 1000 Colonial Farm Road
Washington, DC 20535 McLean, VA 22101

Good day -

The United States has and does operate an illegal classified neurowarfare
bioweapon against US persons in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 175-178 and the 1972 Bioweapon
Treaty. The use of this banned bioweapon by the United States against its civilian
population and the accompanying rights violations and racketeering acts used to
fraudulently conceal its use violate the First, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Eighth, Ninth, Thirteenth,
and Fourteenth Amendments, federal statutes in Title 10, 18, and 42, and myriad state laws
across the United States.

| have personally been subjected to these violations in 44 states and to
extraterritorial violations in several allied foreign countries since 1961, as forensically
developed since 2021, with definitive links to federal departments and agencies through
specific individual identifications of federal appointees, officers, agents, and employees,
primarily since September 2023 to the present.

These violations of federal law and regulations are widely known to police powers
operations at all levels of government, and to the Departments of Justice and Defense —
JAG Corps, which have persistently failed and willfully refused their duty to investigate and
prosecute these criminal acts despite repeated direct hand delivered reports and
complaints to the US Attorney for the Southern District of New York beginning in late 2021.
Mail and electronic delivery to the Secretary of the Army and DOJ headquarters functions,
including the Assistant Inspector General for Investigations and other federal personnel
and agencies have also been effected. With the exception of a letter from DHS citing an
intelligence exemption to a FOIA request, the record is replete with official silence to this
durable pattern of criminal violations and rights violations of Title 10, 18, 28, and 42 of the
US Code by the federal government.



This matter has been pursued to no avail in federal court civil litigation undertaken,
which failures to act are indicative of the complicity of former employees of DOJ who now
occupy positions in the district and appetlate courts of the United States. The narrative
history of these actions can be found at | ://ProjectMindBreake g The legal history is
incorporated in NDTX 2:24-cv-0123 and Fifth Circuit 24-10614, currently being litigated
through a pending cert petition to the Supreme Court.

Itis expected that you will undertake prompt remedial action to correct the illegal
acts underway in your respective departments and agencies. These illegal acts have and
do adversely impact an unknown total number of US persons as victims over the past more
than sixty years of criminal acts and related coverups.

A parallel criminal program operated by Army and CIA known as MKUIltra, which ran
only one-third as long as this illegal program has operated, murdered one contract
researcher in the course of its coverup, and adversely impacted Americans with 100 million
doses of secretly administered LSD, with the resultant mayhem, carnage, and homicides
left to local police departments and the victims themselves to clean up. See paragraph 9 of
NDTX 2:24-cv-0123 for a summary of the MKULtra murder of Frank Olsen, a former Army
bioweapon researcher contracted to CIA at the time oof his death.

These are not the acts of a federal government — military, intelligence, police powers
- engaging in the “common defence” and acting “to secure these rights” as government
operating in accordance with its laws and “with the consent of the governed” to protect its
citizens. They are the acts of unindicted criminals with badges acting against the people
they are sworn to protect in associated-in-fact enterprise patterns of racketeering acts,
which are no better than any criminal gang or cartel. These patterns of acts were protected
and fraudulently concealed from the American public and justice by prior political
appointees operating in secret defiance of US law and of their oath to defend the US
Constitution. You must act.

Sincerely,

/QMZO G

Dennis Brewer
1210 City Place
Edgewater, NJ 07020



U.S. Department of Justice

Criminal Division -

Public Integrity Section Washington, D.C. 20530

February 5, 2025

Dennis Brewer
1210 City Place
Edgewater, NJ 07020

Dear Mr. Brewer,

Thank you for your letter dated January 21, 2025, concerning allegations of an illegal classified
neurowarfare bioweapon and alleged violations of federal law. If you believe that this matter
may constitute federal criminal activity, you should contact the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI), the investigative arm of the Department of Justice. The FBI will determine whether a
federal investigation may be warranted. If appropriate, the FBI will refer the matter to a United
States Attorney for a final determination regarding legal action.

We appreciate you taking the time to share your concerns. We hope this information is helpful.

Sincerely,

Correspondence Management Staff
Public Integrity Section

Reference Number: 302260540
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